

Tristan Davis

From: Tristan Davis on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 4:29 PM
To: 'Bob Galloway'
Cc: Consumer Contact
Subject: RE: Water Oak Docket No 20250088

Good Afternoon,

We will be placing your comments below in consumer correspondence in Docket No. 20250088, and forwarding them to the Office of Consumer Assistance.

Thank you!

Tristan Davis
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Phone: (850) 413-6121

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your email message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bob Galloway <btgallo2@outlook.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 4:23 PM
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Water Oak Docket No 20250088

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Attached are an additional 132 signatures
to be added to the petition sent previously

To: Florida Public Service Commission/Relevant Authority

Water Oak Utility/ Docket #20250088-WU

PETITION AGAINST WATER RATE INCREASE

We the undersigned residents of Water Oak Country Club Estates are writing to express our strong opposition to the proposed substantial increase in monthly water rates.

Our Concerns:

1. Fixed Incomes: Most residents in our community are over 55 and live on fixed incomes. With no significant increase in Social Security benefits, any additional financial burden from a water rate hike would create significant hardship.

2. Reliance on a Single Water Source: Our community depends entirely on this water supply. There are no alternative sources available, making any rate increase even more impactful on our daily lives.

3. Community Impact: This enormous increase ~~of 200-250% per year~~ in our monthly water rates would lead to financial strain, potentially affecting the quality of life and wellbeing of our senior residents.

Call to Action: We respectfully request that the Florida Public Service Commission reconsider the proposed rate increase and explore alternative solutions that would not place an immediate undue burden on our community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

132 Additional Signatures

Petition Against Water Rate Inc.

Name (Signature)	Address
NOTES	
1. Jane Karamanos	602 WATER OAK BLVD
2. Con Buthouson	631 Cedar
3. Kathleen Blais	658 Cedar
4. Carol & Mike Clark	635 Cedar
5. Charles W. Jenkins	648 Cedar Lane
6. Ruthann Kiarle	633 Cedar Lane
7. Donna Boon	631 Cedar Lane
8. Linda Delman	627 Cedar Lane
9. Jerry W. Eckman	629 Cedar Lane
10. Kay & Eckman	629 Cedar Lane
11. Suzanne Graveline	643 Cedar Lane
12. Karen Lera	632 Cedar LN
13. Joan Buzganti	634 Cedar Lane
14. [Signature]	604 Holly Circle
15. Sylvia [Signature]	604 Holly Circle
16. Lynn Briskett	605 Holly Circle
17. [Signature]	618 Holly Circle
18. Donald St Pierre	618 - Holly Circle
19. [Signature]	624 Holly Circle
20. [Signature]	624 Holly Circle
21. Diane McLaughlin	610 Water Oak Blvd.

NOTES

1. Jane Karamanos 602 WATER OAK BLVD
2. Con Buthouson 631 Cedar
3. Kathleen Blais 658 Cedar
4. Carol & Mike Clark 635 Cedar
5. Charles W. Jenkins 648 Cedar Lane
6. Ruthann Kiarle 633 Cedar Lane
7. Donna Boon 631 Cedar Lane
8. Linda Delman 627 Cedar Lane
9. Jerry W. Eckman 629 Cedar Lane
10. Kay & Eckman 629 Cedar Lane
11. Suzanne Graveline 643 Cedar Lane
12. Karen Lera 632 Cedar LN
13. Joan Buzganti 634 Cedar Lane
14. [Signature] 604 Holly Circle
15. Sylvia [Signature] 604 Holly Circle
16. Lynn Briskett 605 Holly Circle
17. [Signature] 618 Holly Circle
18. Donald St Pierre 618 - Holly Circle
19. [Signature] 624 Holly Circle
20. [Signature] 624 Holly Circle
21. Diane McLaughlin 610 Water Oak Blvd.

Resident
Signature — Address

NOTES

Petition against Water Rate Increase

(Jim Meredith)

1. ~~James [Signature]~~ 611 Water Oak Blvd.
2. ~~Charles [Signature]~~ 604 Water Oak Blvd.
3. Ronald L. Gatto 603 Water Oak Blvd.
4. Traci Hastings 601 Water Oak Blvd.
5. ~~Mark [Signature]~~ 601 Water Oak Blvd.
6. Tamy Pellicio 664 Locust St.
7. Jayce Brecher 664 Locust St.
8. ~~Paul [Signature]~~ 647 Cedar Ln
9. Steph Kayer 664 CEDAR LANE
10. Carol Collins 664 Cedar Lane
11. Pat Cavanaugh 668 Cedar Lane
12. Greg Cavanaugh 668 Cedar Lane
13. Marydelyn Bues 662 Cedar Lane
14. ~~Mark [Signature]~~ 662 Cedar Lane
15. ~~William [Signature]~~ 656 Cedar Lane
16. Cathy Shepherd 656 Cedar Lane
17. ~~John [Signature]~~ 309 Cedar Lane
18. R.D. Brown 561-215-0182
639 CEDAR LANE

	Name	Address	Lot #
1	Brenda Dell	929 Trevino Dr	2750
2	Nancy Winn	638 Sycamore Sq	381
3	Ronnie Winn	638 Sycamore Sq	381
4	Paula Charles	879 Stewart Dr	3014
5	Bill Hychorczuk	626 Cedar Lane	462
6	Christy Niederkorn	626 Cedar Lane	462
7	ELAINE BOYCE	412 Bemen Dr	2103
8	Phyllis Hunt	748 Trevino	2459
9	Tom Hunt	748 Trevino	2459
10	Sandy Miller	505 Spruce Dr	247
11	Lance Shults	620 Sycamore	0390
12	Alex Lepisko	203 SANDERS	2258
13	Phonda Andriisko	203 Sanders	2258
14	LARRY MARSHALL	639 Hickory Hill	0327
15	JERRY VALANDEZ	837 Bishop	2690
16	Randy Truitt	710 SUTTON ST	2486
17	John W. Truitt	910 KETAKE	1887
18	Stanley Truitt	663 HICKORY HILL	315
19	George Truitt	651 HICKORY HILL	321
20	Debbie Shaffer	731 Sutton St.	2515
21	Gary West	745 TRIVINO DR	2469
22	Frances P. West	745 TRIVINO DR	2469
23	Cheryl E. Hine	711 E. WORMAN ST	2581

	Name	Address	Lot #
34	Carol Schlaepfer	214 Maple Dr.	0263
25	Doris & Billie Nees	746 Juwino Dr.	2455
26	Kathy & Bruce Mann	850 Bishop Dr.	2659
27	Glenn Coffman	113 E. Pine Dr	0588
28	Carolyn Brown	832 Bishop Dr.	2668
29	Nanette Morris	757 Trevino Dr.	2475
30	Sane Fiorenza	428 Sneed Dr	2149
31	Bob R. Lamp	428 Sneed Dr.	2149
32	Jose M. Torres	623 Cedar Lane	524
33	Lisa Ryther	642 Mickelson Way	2933
34	Shawn Shepherd	400 Walnut Cir	0252
35	Esmer Moya	916 S. ADLER	2811
36	Sharon D'Aloisio	815 Trevino Dr	2731
37	Dore D'Aloisio	815 Trevino Dr	2731
38	Jane Jack	505 Palmer Dr.	2201
39	Patricia	604 Hickory Hill	358
40	Myra Bragg	801 Trevino	2724
41	Jancy Huxton	707 Trevino Dr	2392
42	Laurie Swall	618 Holly Circle	532
43	Ron St. Pierre	618 Holly Circle	532
44	Monetta Ross	812 Sutton St	2774
45	Jack Deary	812 Sutton St	2774
46	Byron Bodney	304 REDBUD	57
47	Charles Lane	504 Cedar Ln	429
48	Chuck Barnes	715 Bishop	2335

	Name	Address	Lot #
49	Janey	642 HICKORY HILL	0374
50	Kath Suptwood	642 Hickory Hill	
51	Mark & Frank	505 PALMER DR, L4 LOT 2201	
52	Kinda Burkman	618 Spruce DR.	572
53	Carman Layer	611 Sycamore Sq	405
54	S Muller	138 Evergreen Lane	
55	Rm Olson	416 Crepe Myrtle Pass	616
56	Linda Taylor	765 Tremont Av.	
57	Bob Jensen	765 Tremont DR	2479
58	Jan Skelton	535 Spruce DR	449
59	W. Klench	205 Flager Ln	2095
60	Stephanie Brady	259 Palmer Dr.	2089
61	Ann Elvestad	844 Rloyd St	2662
62	Kathleen Holis	216 Bradley lane	#2371
63	Mary Jane Corbin	216 BRADLEY LN	#2371
64	James Smith	216 BRADLEY LN	#2371
65	Joan Smith	204 Toskis Drive	#2085
66	Pat Lortan	206 Toskis Drive	2086
67	Cynthia Beard	224 Maple DR.	
68	Cecilia A. Sanders	802 Tremont	
69	Robin McEash	652 Cedar Lane	
70	Steve Sidnam	652 cedar Lane	
71	John Constable	Spruce & Waterloo	
72	Lula Hobbs	103 Palm Dr	

	<u>Name</u>	<u>Address</u>
73	Chris Urban	210 Birch Lady Lake
74	Lisa Colquhoun	209 Birch Lady Lake
75	Sail Olyer	607 Holly CIR
76	Paul Olyer	601 Holly CIR
77	ELAINE SOMARIVA	231 BIS HOP
78	KATHERINE DEPREZ	920 W. NORMAN
79	Bonnie Jones	601 Hickory Hill
80	Mary Jane McCloy	211 Birch St
81	Sherie Paterson	512 Spruce Dr.
82	Cheryl Muller	220 Littler Lane
83	Matthew Fzola	220 Littler Lane
84	Michael Gallup	206 Sanders Ln # 2252
85	Daniel Smith	128 EVERGREEN LN NOT 207
86	BRUCE HILLIER & LAURA	416 PALMER DR # 2052
87	DAVID ZAPPA	142 131 Willow Way
88	Scott Nelson	611 Spruce Drive Lot # 0576
89	BOB Kosorn	765 TREVINO 2742
90	Linda Taylor	765 TREVINO 2842
91	Richard Gromskian	701 E. NORMAN ST 2576
92	Douglas Handenbrook	Douglas Handenbrook 2492
93	David Petrolia	604 Palmer DR 2230